



# Muhammad Junaid Khalid

Director (Software)

## About Me

I am hard working developer and actively participated in industrial development activities during my education. Looking forward to work with professionals to utilize my skills and knowledge to achieve organizational goals and have some professional experience.

## Contact

 +923340555660

 mjk22071998@gmail.com

 Dhamial road, RWP

 [Hackerrank profile](#)

 [Stackoverflow profile](#)

 [LinkedIn Profile](#)

 [Leetcode profile](#)

## Skills

- Problem solving
- Flutter
- Android app development
- Team management
- Team building
- Project Management

## Education

**(2020 - 2022)**

**PMAS ARID AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY**

MS (Computer Science)

3.64

**(2016 -2020)**

**UET, TAXILA**

BS (Computer Science)

3.37

## Experience

**(2022 -2023)**

**DIRECTOR (SOFTWARE)**

Techno Spot

- Managing the complete Software development projects and trainings
- Provided training of flutter development and programming fundamentals as well

**(2021 - 2022)**

**TEACHING ASSISTANT**

Arid Agriculture University

- Taught different labs to around 200 students

**(2018 - 2021)**

**MOBILE APP DEVELOPER**

Freelancer

- Created more than 50 apps few of them running on play store as well